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WINTERBOURNE GUNNER (or CHERBOROUGH, or UPPER WINTERBOURNE) is a parish and a village, situated in the
Bourne Valley, in the Southern division of the county, Amesbury Union, Alderbury Hundred, Salisbury County Court district,
Diocese and Archdeaconry, and Amesbury rural deanery, 4%z north from Salisbury, and 4"z south from Amesbury.

The church of St Mary is a plain structure, built about 300 years since; it was somewhat injured by the Cromwellians, but
repaired in 1810; the style of architecture is mixed; it has a nave, chancel, south porch, low square tower and 2 bells. The
register dates from 1573.

The living is a rectory, value £235, with residence and 9 acres of glebe, in the gift of, and held by, the Rev Edward G Giriffith,

M.A., of Trinity College, Cambridge.

Here is a chapel for Wesleyans.

The Bourne, a fine trout stream, runs through this and the two adjoining parishes.

The Rev Francis Evans, of Cheltenham, is lord of the manor and principal landowner.

The soil is chalk; subsoil, same. The chief crops are wheat, barley and roots. The area is 1,562 acres.

The population in 1861 was 150.

Parish Clerk, William Smith, snr.

Letters arrive from Salisbury via Winterbourne Dantsey.
Salisbury is the nearest money order office.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Name Industry/Occupation
Barnes Arthur T
Cusse Charles
Griffith, Rev Edward George, MA Rector
Wilson Henry
Cusse Edmund
Farr Edwin Aquila Bloxham Registrar of Births & Deaths & Relieving Officer
Palmer William Blacksmith
Smith William, snr Parish Clerk
Sutton John Miller & Farmer
Wilson Reynold Cattle Dealer
Woodroffe Nathaniel Shopkeeper
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